
 

 

Racial Equity and Social Justice Action Team 

June 10, 2020 

11:30 AM 
Meeting Minutes 

 

Attendees: 17 attendees via Zoom conferencing  
 
Welcome & Approval of Minutes & Acknowledgement of Members Present  

• The group noted that the word should be impartial in the definition of equity on the last page of 
the minutes.  

• Francis referenced the NCDOT, not the state department in last month’s meeting.  

Community Engagement Toolkit- Dr. Brookins 

• Please view the presentation attached.  

• Clif Lavenhouse said that we should be using the toolkit to pool all of Social and Economic 

Vitality’s (SEV) efforts. We want to strive for the sustainability of our current projects, 

promotion of entrepreneurship, and engagement with students.  

• Nikki Lyons asked if this model will be used by new businesses introduced in SE Raleigh? It’s not 

required but we can make it available. Non-profit organizations can require students who want 

to work in the community to use it. We want to make it readily available.  

• Michael Ballen asked what does growth and sustainability look like with this toolkit? Dr. 

Brookins stated we can all think through this collectively. It may take a while to form a 

partnership with the City of Raleigh.  

• Nikki Lyons asked Dr. Brookins about defining community and their input? What is the data on 

those who live, work, and breathe long term in SE Raleigh? As we look at social justice and 

changing populations, we will make sure the steering committee is composed of those who are 

native to Raleigh. We want them to be SE Raleigh residents, including youth. Regardless, the 

plan for engagement must be inclusive as possible. What is happening now is causing people to 

examine the African American community in ways they hadn’t before. The toolkit can serve 

different purposes, tell success stories, and provide resources.  

• Nikki Lyons suggested a role of the steering committee be to help determine a target. 

• Denise Spaugh asked if the toolkit could address persistent racial inequities in the SE Raleigh 

community? Perhaps we can conduct a survey about what’s happening and how SEV works 

toward addressing those problems. Dr. Brookins also suggested a liaison from the university 

with a more consistent connection can help support action teams and perhaps even data 

collection and research opportunities will arise. The work you mentioned will be a way to 

archive and give knowledge to these communities. 

• Monique Raeford stated concern with the toolkit as it is just a placeholder. I’d like to see 

incentives for black ownership, black owned businesses, clinics, etc. Cary, a predominantly white 

community doesn’t develop the black community. We can co-exist and not have black 

file:///C:/Users/Documents/WakeCUP%20Presentation%20May%2022%202020.pdf


businesses taken over. Cary will not cater to the black community, and have said it in their town 

council- so why do we have to be all inclusive? I think it should just represent us. We always 

have to consider our community and our own wealth. We need our own libraries, our own food, 

we need to empower legislators and investors to make these changes. I understand 

inclusiveness but others start with themselves and then become inclusive. Let’s do the same. 

• Nikki Lyons stated as a business owner it’s important to be inclusive and important to invest in 

people. The RESJ would like to send out an informational presentation. 

•  A group member suggested using the Richard B. Harrison library to hold the presentation. 

• Nikki Lyons suggested including St. Augustine and Shaw University in the toolkit. Dr. Brookins 

agreed that greater university partnerships are also a long-term goal. I think it would be great to 

include other universities. 

• Monique Raeford asked how can we gain support of our community? She’d like to volunteer and 

be helpful.  

• Clif Lavenhouse stated that the RESJ committee is always open to outside views to keep them 

grounded. There are many ways to position yourself within this and other action teams and the 

CAG executive team, especially even by being here today. 

• Dr. Brookins stated that leveraging existing relationships and networks is what the toolkit aims 

for. The community has existing connections and trust. Trust erodes fast, and people aren’t 

simply going to trust you just because you look like them. Network, attend events, and make 

sure you are able to articulate your skills.  

Current Events & Discussions about Racial Justice 

• Nikki Lyons addressed the group. I was raised In Raleigh. Our country needs this work even 

more than before, and I encourage us all to continue and look at the big picture.  

• Michael Ballen added that we are at a crossroads and tipping point in our nation. How are we 

respecting each other as people? Thank you for the hard work we all have done and the work 

ahead.   

 

Next Meeting: July 8, 2020  

 

  

 


